PUBLISHED BY ABERDEEN/BROWN COUMNTY
LANDMARKS COMMISSION




i
——
[

P, |

5
St

Introduction: A Mop
Main Sireet and Adjacent Streets

Profiles: South Main Strest ~ Changing and Changeless
A Perspective: 1886

Part i; Past and Present - Vanished Historic Siructures Conirasted with Present Sites
Kennard Hotel of 1887: Replaced by Clark Building
Aberdeen’s First Brick Bank of 1885: replaced by Woodward Building
Sherman Hotel of 1928: Replaced b Sherman Apartmenis
lewett/Bolles Block Demclished
A Visit to Two Parking Loks: Farmerdy Hisforic Sites
Replacement of 1916 YWCA Building

Pari ii: Looking Skyward — South Main's High Risers & Irregular Roof Lines
West Main: Three-Story Buildings
East Main: Three-Story Buildings
Third Avenue S.E.: Three-Story Buildings
Fourth Avenue S.W.: Three-Story Buildings

Part lll: Structural Survival - Historic One and Two Levels, A Contrast to the High Risers
Questions to Sharpen Observalional Abilities and Appreciation
Strucivral Survivals
One and Two-Story Buildings of the Late 1880
Cne and Two-Story Buildings of the Late 1890's
Gne and Two-Siory Buildings: 1900-1910
Tweo-Story Buildings of 1910-1919
One and Two-Story Buildings of the 1920's
Building Circa 1920's - 1930
One and Two-Story Buildings of the 1930

Part IV: Newer Developments - 1948.1970's
The Midwest Building
Sudow Building
Former Aberdeen Savings and loan
American News/Fritz Forseth Building: Replaced by TonnerKing Law Building
Flame Restourant
Alonzo Ward Parking Ramp

Part V: The Street's Changing Image — 1880's - 2007
Resurfacing of Dirt and Muddy Road: Memories of the 1930's
A New Era of Herd Surfaced Pavement Begins 1930
Sidewalk and Traffic Control Transformations
Lighting Main Street

Part Vi Rehabilitation Efforts & Guidelines
The Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation
Signage on Main Street: Signs on the 300 Block
Facade Terms and Meanings: A Pictorial and Glossary

Funding and Source Acknowledgements




1st Sireet S

ist Street S

Railroad Avenue SW

ist Avenue SW

2nd Avepue SW

3rd Avenue SW

dth Avenue §W

Main Street S

Main Street §

el

H)

L)
i
EYt

i

M

3rd Avenue SE

6th Avenue SW

Main Street §

Gth Avenue SE

th Avenue 5E

Lincoln Street 5

Lincoln Street S

%

TIEE. 4
3

ety

Ty
2
fe
Prrm—
‘s;i’w

sl

s

sz

Wy,
e
o

Court Street

#

Washington Street S

Washington Street §

o

f»"-‘a..vﬂ,%%

&
F

S

4

Sreust”
JEa——
fﬁw%?
g
# o
"y
ey
easenardid’
"y,
“’.’:4}
e
sy
e

I

s,

FacnaremeanTd
; ﬁﬁ&-'m,%
]

¢

g
k)
s,

g

&
%

g
g
]
v

R
conmvave,

-
ot

gk
gy
wmsesned

S
%
i
ey
%
-
il

The traditional sireet front commercial facade with ifs
varied sizes, shapes and styles is the basic building
biock of Main Street and adjacent areas of the core
downtown orea. The facades of hisiorical business
blocks were related to each other through height com-
patibility, widih, setback, proporiions of openings,
and building malerials, With business blocks facing
sach other across the street, the Main Stree! became
an outdoor room filled with activity. The pedestrian
street lanked by continvous, display stere windows

became u place of excitement as people shopped
ond socialized,

Aberdeen’s present Main Street and ifs adjacent av-
enues inherit o strong architeciural tradition reaching
back into the 18807s through the 1930%. New archi-
tectural traditions have also orisen with construction
of infill buildings after 1950, Thus, Main Street has
experienced some blending of the old with the new.
However, it is hoped that the new will not lessen the
integrily of an historic dewntown. The consistency of
the older building tradition brought about a unity that
strengthened the concept of Main Streel. To continue
this unity, building changes should respect this #a-
dition. Visua! relatedness is crucial to on integrated
Main Street and core downtown, Main Strest focades
have and should reinforce one another to maintain
the street's continuity.




CHANGING AND CHANGELESS

The Aberdeen Commercial Historic District, recognized as such by
placement on the National Register of Historic Places on May 23,
1988 includes the six blocks from Reilroad Avenue on the north
to Sixth Avenue on the south. Although not officially in the Historic
District, adjacent avenues — First o Fifth -~ between South Lincoln
Street and South First Street are included in this architectural design
profile of the downtown commercial area.

By means of an iniroductory architeciural/chronological history
of Main Street and its adjacent avenves this publication hopes to
arouse interest in separately distributed architectural design guide-
lines which contain specific iflustrated suggestions on how to meet
standards found in the Secretary of the nterior’s Standards for Re-

Downlown Aerial View, 1975
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habilitation. These National Main Street Program guidelines will be
available for distribution for those interested in facade maintenance
and rehabilitation and renovaiion. The Landmarks Commission, the
City Planing ond Zoning Office and those who desire fo renovate
or rehabiliiate their building facades in Aberdeen’s downtown com-
mercial core area may find that publication useful in making deci-
sions for contemplated changes in building exteriors.

However, before examining design guidelines which begin on
page 38, some perspective of Main Street historic and current pro-
files — building facades, roof lines, street surfacing ond lendscap-
ing — should be useful in appreciating this street's heritage and in
mofivating maintenance of the downtown’s historic integrity.



Main Street has motivaled observations over the decades. Allen
Penfield in on 1886 promotional vehicle noted the bricking of
buildings and street lighting as he wolked the sireet. Describing Ab-
erdeen by twilight and by electric light he asked readers 1o visit the
city by daylight. His visto of o city street included buildings “pifed
on each side” and of “varying heighi”. He noted arfesion water
powered streef lights: “The eleciric light sysiem blazes out ~ the
whife stars of science” giving the sun o rest and lighting principal
streels and stores, Business blocks of pressed brick and stone had
been built or were in the process of erection. His syes focused on
one nofable building: “the new stone hank building, ¢ threesiory
struciure of red sond sione in the best sivle of bank architecture,
and o forerunner of the elegant and substantial business houses for
which plans are now being drawn.”

Downt_p_wr_) Main Street, early T900's
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Wha? progress has been mode since #Hhis view
of 18887 Think about Main Sireet and downiown os
a changing and yet chongeless entity with confinulty of
buildings, sireets and historic identity.

Bharpen your chservotione! abilifies! Pethaps some
answers to these questions may be discovered as you examine the
Introduction or Prologue to the Design Guide and the actug! sefer-
ence guide iself. Since @ major theme is Main Street: Changing
and Changeless, ask: What changes de photes reveal?
Rew hos change tome fo Maoin Shreet? Whed has
been the role of fire und domolifion, alteraiions
und addifions; new development? Have changes
mainfained the overall historic choracier of the
bulldings and stroes?

Bagin with an cericl, roofiop view of Main Street in 1975 noting
traffic and parking patierns on Main and on Lincoln and First streets
with their several parking lots. Has there been any change since
1978-79¢ Tifany Laundry is no longer at corner of First Street and
Sixth Avenue nor is it o service stotion ot Sixth and Main. Map re-
veals compaciness of downlown buildings. {See map on page 1
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VAISHED HISTORI

Before examining current buildings, which have survived, view o few select Commercial
sites upon which former anchor buildings served the community ond con- Hotel
wast that with the present sife usage. Block One between Raifroad Avenve fbuilt 1905)
and First Avenue has seen drastic change on both its west and east sides.

ST AND PRESIMT
C STRUC

STRUCTURES CONTRASTID WITH PRESIHT SHTS

FIRST BLOCK, SOUTH MAIN STREET

The former Commercial Hotel [1905), Linmore Hotel (1947} renamed in

1970 the Bel Aire Apartments, anchored the corner of Railroad Avenue

and South Main Street before fire and demolishment {2005) secled its Bel Aire
fate and made way for a parking lot. In this case plans for remodeling Apariments
into rooming space used by internees training for corporate jobs provided tbuili 1970}
alfernafive use for o deteriorated building, but fire ended that effort.

At 57 South Main another parking lot has replaced the historic Dayton

Rlack of 1909 with its New Aberdeen/Morrison Hotels and the Schaefer

building of 1916 which, until its 2005 demolition, contributed to o high

rise block which Main Streefers had viewed for decades. Thus, the county

parking lot area adjacent to the Dacotoh Prairie Museum has been en-

targed. The lot immedictely adiacent to the museum uatil mid 1973 was Parking Lot
the site of Hagerty's two-story building remodeled for movie theaters. At {built 2005)
19 South Main a string of theaters appeared over the years: Bijou, Strand,

Garrick, State, Ritz, Pix and the World (1939-56). The last occupont was

the Sportsman’s Bar with second story opartments that burned July 1,

1973. That space remains o this day a parking lot.

57 South Main
Streetf, 2007

Schaeffer Building, 1916

Parking Lot of
former Schaeffer
Building

View from Courthouse of current Parking Lot beside
Dacotak Prairie Museum, 2006

19 South Main Sireet
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1905

Corner First Avenue 5.F.
and Lincoln Street, 1887

{4 South Aaoin
Sirest, 2007

20-24 South Main
Strael

T4 SOUTH MALM sTREEY

Currently the three—story ACS building of 2003-2004 af 14 South Main
Street, with s two-story section focing Main, looms over the adjacent,
two-siory Flame restaurant of 2 South Main. fs redbrick blends with the
thees-story brick myseum building wcross the street, which dates from 1859
as the M. W.ern Bank building.

20-24 SQUTH MAI STREEY

Formerly the wesi side of that block claimed historic buildings. This new
structure replaces o hisioric business block. The Hatz Block of 1905 ink-
tially housed the Golden Rule Depariment Store untit 1911, Later, it be-
came known as the Sexton Block which was remodeled in 1929 due to the
fire of 1928, In sarly Febroary 1929 Monigomery Ward opaned ifs first
slore in the hasement and two upper fevels and remained there uniil early
1938 when it moved o 314-316 South Main, Gambles Depariment Store
occupied space in the Sexton building in 1939 and expanded to use the
whole 100400t frontage in 1945, In 1978 that corner became o unit in
the Hay Furniture business as Hay's World of Wood and Sleep remaining
there until the demolition of 2002.

-8 SOUTH MAIN STHEET

North of thes structure several historic buildings dating from the early 20th
century were olso demolished in 2002 1o provide space for the new ACS
struciure. Amongsi these were the former labor temple building and Silver
Doflar Bar at 14 South Main and the Hay furniture buildings 6-8 South
Main. In the pust o sequence of furniture stores emerged aof that sife: ).
B. Mooare building of 1903 housed Home Furaiture in 1919, Johnson &
Sewell Furniture in 1929 and in 1932 Hay furniture, which was demok
ished in 2002
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Eastward from Main Street on First Avenue S.E. and the corner of Lincoln
Street stood the former Kennard Hotel with its corner fower. Consiructed for
fra 5. Hazeltine as o first class pioneer hotel in proximity o two raifroad
depots, it became o social and civic center, @ Chamber of Commerce club
house in 1904, and Moose headguarters in 1940 until demolishment in
1965 and replacement by the one-story Clark building.

Corner of Lincoln Sirest and First Avenue $.E., 2007




ABERDEENS FIRST BRICK BATNK
OF 1865: RIPLACID BY
WOODWARRD BUILDING

214 SOUTH MAIN STREET

Since 1885 on a 25-foct lot at 214 South Main stood the Aberdeen Ne-
tional Bank, fronted by piffars and arched windows, marble carvings and
other decorative elements including a pediment above an arched doorway.
in 1912 the bank maoved ifs operations to 220 South Main Street where
it remained uniil 1965. It then moved to new quarters on Second Avenue
and South First Siseet, After 1919 o new building replaced this earliest Ab-
erdeen brick structure. The Woodward Pharmacy occupied the lower level
white the upper level hosted apartments and offices. This Woodward build-
ing continued io house a pharmacy from the late 1920’ info the 19607s. A
Jack ond Jill store operated here by 1965. Later, Raven Cuilet Sparts used
that space. In 2007 Dakota Unlimited Pawn Shop occupies that building.

SHERMAN HOTIL OF 1928:
£NTS

REPLACED BY SHERARN APARTALL
SOUTH MAIN STREET & THIRD AVENUE S.E.

At the corner of South Main and Third Avenue S.E. the seven—story Sher-
mon Apartment building is the highest structure on Main Street. It occupies
fhe site of the former fourstory Sherman Hotel of 1907-08 and its four
levels of 1928 after a 1926 fire. In 1969 she three top levels were de-
molished to make a parking ramp os o solufion o the problem of scarce
Main Street parking. In a letter fo the American News June 19, 1969 the
American Legion expressed misgivings on demoliion as that hotel had
been the site of their siate conventions since 1938 and in saying “So long
Old Friend”, the writer observed: “Sometimes we Aberdonians forget thot
many of our landmark establishments are known statewide as well os lo-
cally.....It is good fo know that Aberdeen businesses are so well thought of
well beyond the city fimits.” Due to structural defects this ramp failed and it
too was demolished, preceding the building of the opartment complex. A
small parkdike space lies northward between it and the Engel Music build-
ing where once stood a portion of the old Radisson Hotel as Pleinis Jewelry
shop at 213 South Main.

JEWETT/BOLLES BLOCK DEAROLSID
FIETH BLOCH, SOUTH MAIN STREET

Moving south on Main Street where it corners with Fourth Avenue S.W.
(402 South Main), the tan brick, one~story former Bostwick Department
Stare of 1967 and later Herbergers, now the Brown County Community
Health building stands on the site of a former historic structure, the Jewett
{1887-1909)/Bolles Block (1909-1966}. During its heyday this structure
housed the Idle Hour {1908-16) and Rialto theatres {1916-Oct. 1927} in its
south half. That half also housed the Dakota Newspaper Unicn office from
1888-1904 which provided patent plates for other publications.

BBAE £ SOFYH MAS STREFT « B

Aberdeen National Bank Woodward Building, 1960

Jack and Jill, 1965 Noah's Crifters

Shqrman Hotel, 1928

Sherma_a_rr A_pqrfrpents, 2007

Farking lof, 2007 213 South Main Sireet

402 South Main Sireet, 2007 Jewelt/Bolles Building




13-23 Third Avenue
S.W. (b 1898)

14 Fourth Avenue

S.w., 1958

Dacotah Bank
Parking lot, 2007

Dacotah Bank
Parking loi, 2007

g By ) H TR
RIIRLT HISTORIC SITES
THIED AVERUE 5.,

At 13-23 Third Avenue S.W. from 1898 to 1976 The Daily News print-
ing building serviced printing needs of the areq. It was a two-story struc-
ture 32" x 67" with brick fugode. It possessed fifty windows, 30 of which
lighted the second floar. Sixtesn windows overlooked Third Avenve. In
the eye of its occupants and statewide observers it was viewed s o huge
plent compared to other housing quarters. In 1902-06 it claimed to be the
“largest printing house in South Dakota.” In 1919 its role us a newspaper
center was transferred o the Fourth Avenue American building, Howaver,
the plant retained its function os o commercial print shop until 1976 when
it was demolished to make room for o Dakota Former bank parking lot.
Then its opsrations moved to the Sexton building on South Main where it
remained until 1985,

POURTH AVENUE 5.5,

At 14 Fourth Avenue S5.W., the site of the Salvation Army Citudel 1910-
84, stands a Dokota Bank parking lot created aofter demolishment of the
Citadel. Although not on Main Street this former historic site may be visu-
alized through these photos of the former Solvation Army two-story, brick
building. Built by contracior William Clockscene, ihis building was remod-
gled in 1958 with its stucco exterior sides and its font facade finished
with porcelain steel. The 1910 lower entry way was on the west with fwo
arched windows o the east but with the 1958 changes the entry was
centrally focated Hanked by squored framed windows, In August 1984
new owners of the property, Dacotoh Bank, hired bulldozers to demolish
the building. Contrasting o photo of 1958 with one of an earlier view, we
have evidence of how older buildings change. This is but one testimony
of the early inrusion of parking lots into hisforic locations - a trend which
accompanies the aufomobile age and which poses ¢ threat o historic
buildings and the historic integrity of the close knit, downiown core area.
Business viability is associated with parking space for customers and it has
become one of the great challenges to historic preservation.

REPLRCEMLNT OF 1916 YW BUILDING
SOUTH MAIN STREET & SIXTH AVENGE

On the S.E. comer of South Main where it infersects with Sixth Avenve
stands o one-story brick building, now Loopy’s Dollar Store, formerly o TV
and Video store, built in 1964 for George Dusch who purchased the site in
1961 from Frank Dixon. n 1964 an elevenrcom residential home, 147 x
4, which served as the YWCA building since 1916, was demolished o
be replaced by a modern business building. The YWCA building’s original
owner was farmer George Perry who sold it to Milwaukee Raifroad super-
intendent G.G. Mason. Active in Aberdeen since 1912, the YWCA moved
into @ new building in November 1963 on Washington Street and Fourth
Avenue S.E., east of the post office.

Carner of Sixth Avenue S.E. and South Main Skreet, 2007
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SOUTH MAIN STREET

Those who walk the Main should practice looking upward as well as
viewing the street at eye level. The buildings of Main's west and east
streetscapes have irregular roof lines. There are occasionat structures with
three or more stories which loom over the two and single-story buildings
which characterize most of the street, both past and present. Of the cur-
rent buildings ranging from three stories or more, seven occupy space on
Main's west side and seven domincte the skyline on the east side of Main.
On the specified avenues only two threestory buildings on Third Avenue
5.E. are in the highise category and one at 15 Fifth Avenue S.E. & park-
ing ramp on First Avenue.

Of these high risers, four structures loom taller than the other buildings.
Three are corner locations. The sixstory Alonzo Ward Hotel of 1928 at
102-104 South Main and First Avenue S.W. replaced a previous Ward
Hotel that was also a multistoried building. Faced with tan brick, the cur
rent hotel feaiures two metal, marquee entrances over the eniryways and a
huge Pafladien window on First Avenue.

In the 200 block the six-story Citizens Bank Building of 1210 ot the corner
of Second Avenue S.W. and South Main dominates the west side of Main.
lts imposing Second Avenue entryway draws the eye while the former
Muain Street entryway now features the Red Rooster’s window lodged be-
tween granite pillars of the former entrance. At the corner of Main and
Third Avenue S.E. the seven-story Sherman Apartment building of 1980
is the highest structure on that street; previously porirayed dlong with the
former fourstory Sherman Hotef of 1928. At 413-415 South Main, a mid-
biock location, the Capitol Building of 1926 with its five stories deminates
the 400 block.

Three-story buildings add 1o the irregularity of rooflines when contrasted
with second and firskstory structures as well as those who foom above with
four or more levels.

South Main Street, 1926

PROFILES. SCUTH MAIN STREET + B

DDEGULAD DOOF LINES

102.104 South
Main Sireef

503 South Main
Street, 2007

413-415 South Main
Street, 1926

202-204 South Main Steet, 2007 202.204 Soutk Main
S Street, 1926




14 South Main Sireel, 2007

1264 South Main Street, 2007

206 Souvth Main Streef, (b.1891)

206 South Main Street, 2007

VIDET RSN, TMHINED TN
WEST AR THREE-STORY B
FIRSY BLOCH, SOUTH MA

Currently and previously illusirated is the threestory, red brick, ACS build-
ing of 2003, At 14 South Main Street with ils two-story section facing
Main Street i looms over the adjocent twostory Flome restourant of 2
South Main. Cited here, not as ¢ hisioric survival, but lo demonstrate high-
ar rooflines of that block.

SECOKRD BLOCE, S0UTH MAIN STRERY

Black 2 {the 100 block] feotures two three-story buildings. The Van Slyke
building of 112-116 Souwth Main occupies o midblock position since
1914, with 114 as a 1929 addition. § housed Sears & Roebuck Store for
many veors, Af the cormer of Second Avenus. S.W, ond South Main the
Closet to Closet/Expactec building ot 126 South Main looms long and tall
with its three stories above the boasement, Buill in 1888-89, i served first
as the Union Bunk, Western Farm Morigage building to 1905 followed by
Dakote Centrad Telephone occupation from 1905 1© 1918,

THIRD BLOCHK, SOUTH MAIN STREDY

Since 1891 in block three of 204 South Main the three-story Studio Nine, o
former bank and office supply building, now a baauty salon, adds a unigue
architectural touch to the streefscape. The rounded arch windows add fo iis
distinctive appearance. The first alteration of its exterior occurred in 1935
when Huffman Typewriter Co. occupied the site. The original balcony was
reduced fo a ledge. The entrance was converted info o display window
and o new entrance created to the south. Redwaod planking concealed
pitlars Fanking the present enfrance It became known os the stare with the
Redwood Front until it became Studio 9 which now has o green covering
in place of the redwood colored fogade. Upper Hoors house apariments. Tt
is the only three—story building on the west side of this block.

FOURTH BLOCK, SOUTH MAIN STREERT

Southwerd in the middle of block four at 314-316 South Main stands the
three-story former Monigomery Ward building of 1937, presently used
as the school district administrative offices but scheduled for future use as
part of the adjacent Dakote Bank, The 1937 structure replaced the previ-
ous three-story Excelsior/Narregang Building of 1887 located on that site
which contained Jehn Firey's Nicolfet Hotel,

Excelsior Building (b, 1887} 314-316 Scuth Main Sireet, (b. 1937}

et i e s wan e e 4




EAST AR THREE—STORY BULDINGS

FIRST BLOCHK, SOUTH MAIN STREET

On Moin Sireef’s sast side in the ten block (block 1) the former N.W.
National Bank/ Western Union building, since 1970 the Dacotch Prairie
Museum stands alone as the one surviving historic building on that block.
It looms high af the intersection of First Avenue S.E. and South Main. In
the post fo the north stood two three-storied hotel/office buildings, now
demolished and serving as parking lots. While the 200 block has many
distinctive, two-story buildings, it lacks those of three-stories.

The east side of Main Street’s 300 block currently boasts three, three-story
buildings. The former J.C. Penny building of 1925 and Feinstein Clothing
store, now New Trends {301 Scuth Main). & dominates the S.E. corner
of Main and its infersection with Third Avenue S.E. At 305-307 South
Main the former Combs Chocolate Shop & restaurant of 1927, now Head
Start, ended its restaurant role in 1953. s upper levels have served as a
baliroom, bowling calley and tennis court. The former Olwin Angel/Main
building at 321-323 South Main anchors the intersection of South Main
and Fourth Avenue S.W. In 1914 the third story was added to the original
pwo-story structure of 1903, In block five at the intersection of Main and
Fifth Avenue S.E. stands the Masonic Temple of 1887 with its remodeled
1916 front porch. This site at 505 South Main is the only three-story build-
ing in that block.

321-323 South Muin Street [The Main)

321-323 South Main Strest
{Ohwin /Angelf Building)

321-323 South Main Street, 2007
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301 South Main Sireet, (b. 1925}

361 Souith Main Street, 2007

305.307 South Main
Street, 1927

305307 South Main

Street, 2007




18 Third Avenue 5.F., 2007 14 Third Avenue 5.F., 2007

15 Fourth Avenve, 5.W., 2007 (backside]

SOGTH MANN STREEY & THI

Third Avenue S.E. contains two threestory siructures midway between
Main ond Lincoln Streets. They are the current Circus lounge of 1903 {14
Third Avenue S.E.} which of one time housed the Searle/McKeaver print
shops about 1915-1950 and at 18 Third Avenve SE the present Abar
deen Finance Building which dates from 1907,

EONHNTH BYVENIE (/B THWECT.
FOURTH RVERUL SOUTRWEST:
MINET T NN R A
THREE-STORY BULDIGS

Leaving Main Sireet briefly we nole a modernized structure fooming tail at
15 Fourth Avenue S.W., the corner of First Street S.E. and Fourth Avenve.
S.W. This is the homa of Quest, the former Bell Telephone Building. The
east portion of this building was built in 191819 and since 1969 iis Fourth
Avenue facade has heen covered with white concrete siabs to maich the
new addition of that yeor. It now seemingly appears as one building but
viewing it from the rear one can see the original brick building of 1219
as it confrasts with the modernized addition of 1969. We have lost the
facade features of the original siructure: the second story neo-classical
columns above the front enfry and the course belts below the roof ine and
between the first and second floors. They bad provided an ariistic touch to
that avenue. The District office which supervised 51 orec exchanges and
33,000 cusiomers in lote 1959 relocated to the Western Union Building
to add switchboard facilifies «f the Fourth Avenue site and remained there
until the expansion of 1969 when they moved from the Western Union
Building which became the Dacoteh Prairie Museum in 1970,

15 Fourth Avenue, 5. W., 2007
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Twostory shructures outnumber one-story buildings almost two to one.
Space scarcity and costly Main Street footage during the street's develop-
ment necessitated at least an upper story in a busy and competitive com-
mercial district. Some one-story buildings have second story facades which
make the structure appear to be two-stories. Meny second-story levels serve
as apartment dwellings although offices occupy other upper levels. Oc-
casionally, a onestory building or porking lot between two higher build-
ings reminds one of @ child’s mouth with o tooth gap. Corner locations af
intersections have been impertant business locations with the advantage of
entrances on both street and avenuve facades. One-story buildings anchor
five of the sireet corners compared to eleven twosstory buildings and six
three-story buildings on other corners.

Questions to sharpen observational abilities and
appreciation of appearances while reading ahout
Main Street’s buildings and the sireet scape:
Changing or Changeless

1. What building materials were used? (\Wood, Grick, siona, concrefe,
stucce, elc.f Where used?2 How much brick and what color of brick
were used? How clear o distinction between first and second floors?
Whet modern materials have been used to cover portions of stare-
fronts? How many storefronts have been so cltered?

2. What has hoppened to basement entrances to former businesses such
as borber shops and Torkish bothsg

3. Whatis the pattern of window distribution and shopes? How aligned?
How do ground floor display windows differ from upper floor win-
dows? Is there any attempt at batance of windows on either side of
entrances? What is the ratio of window to wall space?

#. Doors: Are entrances recessed or even with the sidewalk?® Do recesses
differ along the street? How much setback of the storefront from the
entryway? Are entrance doors single or double ard does this affect
impression of the business?

8. What signage identifies businesses in each block? How cre the signs
positioned? Across sidewatks in an eastwest direction or in a north-
south direction horizontally aligned on the building facade?

&. How have the street surface, lighting and traffic patterns changed
over the years? What lighting facilities help brighten Main Sireet at
night? What atiempts io beautify the street and provide for pedestrian
and metorist convenience?

STRUCTURDL SURVIVALY
mma MAIN STREET

Structural survivals of one and two-story buildings supplement the above
sketch of surviving talier, downtown buildings which constitute Aberdeen’s
Main Street skyline.

in 2007 each of the six blocks in the Commercial Historic District has ore
or two-story buildings over 50 years old with newer siructures interspersed.
There are fifieen onestory buildings dating from 1884 1o 1937 plus one
built in 1944 confrasted to twenkyone two-story structures dating from
1898 to 1937, not including the twostory corner section of First Street
S.W., the Eide Bailly building.
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South Main Street, 2007

212 South Main 2{)Q7




309 Sauth Moin Street, 2007

318 South Main Sireet, 2007

208 South Main Skest, 2007

At 309 South Main with the raditional 25400t frontage on lof 14 of origi-
nal plai block 3, stends the former 8.1 Gallett Jewelry Store built in 1888
and leased in 1956 o the Three Sisters Clothing Store. At that time the
building waos remodeled with a new fronf and o 504eot extension o the
alley, In 2007 this building displays o foded vpper focade in need of some
restoration, Below the upper windows signage covers a portion of the
lower facade, On the left o threestory building fowers above and on the
right the adiacent building oppears ko be somewhat lower. This clignment
illustrotes the irregulority of the Main Street skyline.

378 SOUTH MAIR STREEY

On Main's west side of 318 South Main stonds a one-stery building with
25-£00t froniage now coeupied by The Journey. The assessor's secords give
it an 1889 date. It features two display windows with an inset enlryway.
Verfical wood or metal sirips conceal the brick upper fogade. The three-
story Montgomery Word building of 1937 looms above on the right,

208 SOUTH MAIN STREEY

According to the county assessor's record this may be the oldest building
on Main Street, dating from 1884, The original historic district survey ae-
cepted “c. 1884". Early occupunts were hordware, photogropher and
tailor shops, A series of clothing stores foliowed, Charles Saver’s Jewelry
store used this space between 1928 and 1957, Mister’s Men's’ Wear fol-
lowed in 1958 to 1964 and more recently in the lale 1980’ it housed the
Wagon wheel Tavern,

Resting on a stone foundation this two-story brown brick building features
o siepped parapet and brick patterns across the top. lis age is concealed
by a brick facade on the upper level while the first floor facade features o
white aluminum front containing signage identifying the building as a night
club and lounge now caolled Boby Boomers.

217 SOUTH MAIN STREEY

Presently cccupied by Sammy’s Restavrant, this red-brick, two-siory build-
ing daies from 1889, when the Wolter Shoe Company ufilized this space
through 1910. Later Plymouth Clothing occupied the building, which fea-
tures stone coping with tiny dentils, a corbelled cornice and brick patterns
around the now removed bay windows location. Eadier photos revealed
an arched entry way with leaded glass which reportedly is siill intact above
the now madernized store front. {see photo on page 12)
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Ot D TWO--STORY B
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180 BLOCK, SOUTH MAIN STREET

Two were built in the late 1890, Main’s 100 bleck features the two-story
Wells Block (121-123) ot the corner of Second Avenue S.E. and South
Main {see photo on page 16). Prasently occupied by Natural Food Abun-
dance, it was known as the Mead Block {1897-98) until Ellery Mead sold it
fo Wells between 1901 and 1907, Originally o hardware slore, it proved
to be a favorite drug store corner. Offices occupied the second fioor. After
a fire on December 6, 1921 the building underwent extensive remodel-
ing. Grand opening publicty in April 1922 announced o new plate-gloss
window for the front facade.

Moving in 1895 from his old business site on the corner of Ruilroad Avenue
and South Main, where & new Workman building was fo be constructed,
August Witte established his hardware business in the years 1895-946 ot
111 South Main where it functioned untit the 1960, ¥ is now accupied
by Sanders Sew & Vac.

300 BLOCK, SOUTH MAIN STREET

According fo the county assessor’s records, 311 South Main, a lwo-story
building now occupied by the Imperial Buffet, was built in 1898, lts roof
fine is slightly below neighboring structures. Newly roofed in 1985 s
upper sfory serves residential purposes while the restaurant vccupies the
lower level. Adjecent to Webb's Shoe Store and the corner Main building
stands @ presently unoccupied, one-story building ot 319 South Main, The
assessor's records date it ¢s a survivol from 1898,

14 SECOND AVENUE S.E.

According to the county assessors records only one building from this de-
cade has survived on the S.E. avenues. The Hyde/Allred law office now
occupies a second floor suite in this building ot 14 Second Avenue S.E.
Alterations in the upper fugade in the form of two windows superimposed
over the bricked-over elongated window spaces of oider times. The corbel-
ling rear the roof line remains as do the columns between hooded win-
dows. Wood covering conceals the lower brick wall of the past,

14 Second Avenue S.E., 2007
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121-123 South Main Street, 2007

111 South Main Street, 2007




14 First Avenve S.E. b, 1903) 14 Fiest Avenue S.E., 2007 Y N s T Y

The current Alonzo restaurant af 14 First Avenue SE. formery housed
Robbie's Bar and Gril and before that the Rosebud Bar, Built in 1903 this
building quariered the Aberdeen American News from 1905-1909. That
paper had been forced fo leave its Second Avenue quarters when Dakola
Central Telephone Company purchased the building. An early photo of the
Rosebud Bar reveals features no longer present — a curved parapet and
clock tower, an upper loor window overhang and changes in placement
of tower level entryway and display windows. This is on excellent example
of changing focades and funciionol use of older buildings in the downtown
area.

. On Third Avenue west of Main o onestory struchire datas from 19035, 1t is
1420 Third Avenve 5. W., 2007 the 75-foot long complex of 14-20 Third Avenue S.W,, the site of the Lager
bar and odjoining businesses. The remaining six are Main Street, iwo-story
buildings.

200 BLOCK, SOUTH MAIN STRERY

The 200 block conloins two structures built in the first decade. Currently the
first tevel {201} of the former First National Bank of 1906 s the home of
The Boston Fern Flower Shop while the Rezatto Group occupies the second
floor with the address of 203 South Main. Located at o corner site on Sec-
ond Avenue 5.E. and Main, ihis architectural icon afiracts the eye with its
four column fucode topped by orncte capitals. The original bronze doors
have been replaced with commercial aluminum doors. Stewart's Schoot of
Hairstyling cccupied the space for many years followed by Tony's Wallness
Center.

The current Play it Again Sporis sfore occupies a building of 1904 located
at 224 Sauth Main, a S.W. corner site. This was the Appel Block housing
clothing stores on the ground Hoor and offices on the second Hoor.

224 South Main Sireei, 2007
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300 BLOCH EAST, SOUTH MAIN STREEY

The 300 block’s east side features two such buildings: The 313 oddress
housed its original occupants — Griffis Drug Company and Goodale’s Phar-

macy in 1909. The Marie O. Simmons shop occupied the site frem 1936
until 2000.

Since 1919 Webb Shoe Store occupied the twostory, Champlin Block of
1907 at 315-317 South Main. Iis second floor open spaces have housed
traternal clubs, a Church of Christ Scientist reading reom, a ballroom and
the city library from 19551963, Prior to 1919, grocery stores, furniture
and hardware siores occupied the sireet fevel spaces. The frontal facade
grabs the viewer not only through its lower fevel display windows and re-
cessed entry but also by its upper levet neo-classical cornice with pediment
and pillars topped with lonic capitals.

300 BLOCK WESY, SOUTH BAIN STREET

The 300 block’s wesi side features one structure dating from 1910. With o
25400t frontage at 320 South Main stands a one-story masonry building.
lts brick facade is covered except the jop section below the parapet. This
sife has an entry inset flanked by two display windows. The facade extends
to the clder building of 1889 next door af 318 South Main giving the ap-
pearance of one building although they differ in age.

THIRD & FOURTH AVENUES S.E.

Diverting briefly from Main Street we view buildings on Third Avenue S.E.
and Fourth Avenue. S.E. Adiacent to and west of the three-story Aberdeen
Finance building of 1907 stands o two-story building of 1909 at 16 Third
Avenue $.E. It now houses the Aberdeen Pawn Shop. At 20 Third Avenue
S.E. to the east of the Aberdeen Finance building stands o two—story 24-
foot wide building of 1909. Currently it houses Steve Dykman’s Cusiom
Woodworking shop.

At 20 Fourth Avenue S.E. stands the two-story former White Cross Clean-
er’s building dating from 1900, Extending fifty foot to the rear, it has ¢ 21-
foot fagade. This masonry structure features two apertments on the second
foor. in contrast, the adjacent one-story building to the south occupies a
tenfoot wide space and extends to the east only 19 feet. This 359-square
foof structure built in 1944 currently serves os imberry's Barber Shop and
illustrates inserfion of newer buildings in older neighborhoods. It is the only

example in downlown of a surviving building constructed during World
War Il

Imbery’s Barber
Shop, 2007
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410414 South
Muain Street,
2007

508 Scuth Mair
Street, 2007

517519 South
. Main Strect, 8222

422-424 Scuth
Main Sireet,
2007

460 BLOGCK, SOUTH MAIN STREET

The New Beard Block of 1909 of 410-414 South Main, initiclly wood
frame but bricked later, occupies o 7 5ot frontage on Main's west side.
During the 1980's Mother's Café, with its courtyard patio, occupied o
section and more recently the Design Depot. Currently, Canterbury 11D
secupies this site. This building’s upper level served earlier as the Beord
Hetel and more recently provided spuce for offices and apartments. Jewel
Photography currenfly occupies the tweosiory site built in 1900 af 414
South Main,

Ab 422-424 South Moin ond the intersection of Fourth Avenue S.W., the
current Colenial Rose flora! shop occupies the origingd tanbrick McDior
mid-Slater building of 1910, site of the former red Front grocery of 1910-
1957. Former tanants were the Kilchen Connection and Couriney’s Book
Siore. Adjacent to the Colonial Rose is o twostory building of 1905 at 420
Sauth Main which currently houses the Drink Factory, a bar with multiple
residences on the second level.

300 BLOCK WERY, SOUTH MAIN STREET

The 500 block’s west side coniains one two-story building of 1910, Wil
son’s Funeral Parlor oceupied this 508 address from 1910 1o 1924 ofter
which the Red Owl grocery store ulilized its lower floorto 1945, Malchow's
vtilized the lower floor as an annex to ifs furnifure store in 1954, The vpper
level features apartments with o unique bay window overlooking the street,
providing a residential touch to this segment of Main Sireet. The triengular
parapet also atiracts the viewer to the roofline.

The 500 block’s west side also houses two one-story buildings of 1910,
Currently occupying a 25400 frontage ot 518 South Main, GIT Gaming
serves customers in o building dated by the county assessor’s office as buiit
in 1910, However, o recent survey indicales this address has been com-
binad with 520-522 1o form one single, remodeled building with stueco
walls. A mansard roof in 1996 modernized this building’s roof fine. Dom-
ino Pizza occupies that comer localion with a Sixth Avenue enfrance, Mo-
dernify conceals remnanis of an older era iliusirated by this remodeling.

The onestory Chamber of Commerce building with its 50400t frontage
situoted of 514-516 South Main holds the Chomber office ot the 516
address ond the office of Manpower at 514, the former location of the
Convenlion and Visitor's Burecu. Center signage obscures a portion of the
upper fagcode whose reof fine looms slightly above the one-story building
io the south.

500 BLOCK EAST, SOUTH MAIN STREEY

The 500 block’s east side contains the former Dakote Farmer publishing
plent built in 1906 ¢t 517.519 Sauth Main Street, After 1911 with the
Farmer's move to 1216 South Main this building served as the Elks and
Eagles Club end presently provides slorage spoce for the adjacent Taylor
Music store. Classical features such s the three roend-arched openings

separated by columns documents the presence of clussic styles on historic
Main.

2007

BB

514-516 South Main Street, 2007 518 South Moir Streat,
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TWO-STORT BULDHIAS
OF 1911919

200 BLOCK EAST, SCUTH MAIN STREEY

At 205 South Main stands ¢ 1912 building topped by a curved parepet
which varies from the straighter and slightly taller roof lines of the Hlank-
ing two-story structures. Presently occupied by Treasure Han, a firstloor
computer lounge, the building features upperfioor apartments. For a time
beginning in 1936 it housed the Marie O. Simmons ready-to-wear and
later a hat shop. From1950-1974 P&H Bootery and the Jack and Jill's in
the late 1970's occupied the premises.

At 207 South Main the current two-story Jan's Ceramic and Dolls shop
occupies the Olander Building of 1912, The Olander’s clothing shop domi-
nated that site until 1958, Later occupants were Blacks Shoe Store affer
1958 and Stevenson's Women's Clothing in the 1970's. The second floor
served as apartment and office space. In contrast fo adjacent, darker brick
structures this building’s glozed terra cotta brick with its green diomond
shaped tile insets is an atfention-grabber.

The Firey Building of 1912 fronts 209211 South Main. Originally hous-
ing the Woodworth Pharmacy, this structure housed Woolworth's Five and
Dime from 1926 1o 1952. Therecfter, Engel Music occupied the site. Con-
trasting with the brick frontal fagade, the south side of the building fea-
tures white aluminum siding with a piano and name logo advertising its
business. The building formerly shared a wall with a recently demolished
Pleinis Jewelry building. Thus, the less expensive metal provided protective
cover instead of more expensive but more atfractive brick.

2202272 South Main - Former Aberdeen National Bank {1912-1965} &
Pred’s Woman's Apparel Store {1965.1990's}). The facade changes in-
volved in this building gave a more modernistic appearance to this block
by concealing ferra cotte or stone piliers flanking the enfryway and win-
dow ond door pediments. The top twodhirds of the facade have been
covered since 1965 with metal panels, on which rests o square business
sign, blonk now but initiclly bearing the name PREDS. The fower one third
has been remodeled, retaining the ariginal entry spaces but no longer with
pediments above them. Instead brick posts flark the doors and windows.
This major facelift lessened the historical integrity of the street. Perhaps the
columned Fagade may recppear someday.

416-418 South Main Street, 2007
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220222
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South Main
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209.21] South
Main Street,
2007




4721423 Saouvth Main Street

S02-508 South Maoin Streel, 2007

400 BROCK, SOUTH MAIM STREEY

The current Marvin Tebben Investment office ot 416 South Main uppears
to share the same cne-sfory building with Geniry Finonce Carporation
at 418 South Main {pictured on botfom left of page 18], The assessor’s
records date this building of 1915, Twostory buildings flank this site and
tlustrate roofline irregularity. Across the street at 421-423 South Main
siands the present McGuillen Design building doting from 1917 s lower
ievel hus experienced portition info north and south retoil sections and ot
other fimes siores such as Red Owl Groceries and Coast 1o Coost occupied
the entire first level. The latter store added o garage on the Filih Avenue
side. Jorgensen's Men's Wear ocoupied the site after Coast to Coast left,
During that ime o collupsed corbel motivated instollation of o new Front
facode. The Bosten Fern flower shop occupied the south retoil space more
recently. Currently Buzy Kids shop is in thot spoce ond MeQuillsn Dasign
Associates is in the north hall. Upper levels today feoture opartments. The
Main Sirest upper level cement biock wall surface ne longer hos s brick

200 BLOCH, SOUTH MAIN STREEY

The west side of South Main Street’s 500 block hosted several surviving
siruciures of that era. The Boyd-Roman Building of 1917 dominated the
corner at 502-506 South Main, adding in 1918 the adjacent 506 section
to widen ils Main Street fronkige. This became an aufomobile center with
Fourth Avenue slevalor aecess for autos ko be deliverad to the upper level
showroom. Since 1948 Malchow's Furnitire Store has occupied the site
ond expanded info 508 South Main formerly occupied by Kitchen Tune Up
and before that the site of Wilson Underiaking parlor with its second story
bay windaw.
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POO BLOCH, SQOUYH MAIN STREEY

In the 100 block survivals from the 1920% include one twowstory built in
1926, AF 117 South Main C.0. Kennedy hired coniractor A.J. Clocksin jo
build a two-stary struciure initiolly occupied on the ground levet by the Burg
Variety Store. in the late 1930's the Fashion Shop occupied the site fol-
lowed by the Aberdeen Furniture studio in 1945 and in 1964 by Brown’s
Painting and Flogring. Formerly known as Kirby Sew & Voc, Ado-Z Singer
prasently occuptes the building. Designed by architect George Fossum, this
brown brick siructure features o white decorative terra cotia brick beneath
the cornice. Terra cotta brick sills frame the upstairs windows. The second
floor housed offices. This building looms tall over the fanking one-story
structures, and illustrates further the irreguiar rooflines of Main Street,
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260 BLOCK, SOUTH MAIN STREET

In the middle of the 200 block’s west! side stands o historic theater site now
occupied by Paver Sound & Music, At 216 South Main a fire destroyed the
first Lyric theater (1914-January 1927}, which had served as the McPher-
son clothing store before 1907. A two-story Lyric was rebuilt, opening in
July 1927 ond closing in 1955. In 2005 a modernistic wood panel was
remaved lo uncover three rounded arch windows of the former Lyric The-
ater. These windows foomed above a triangular marquee identifying the
theater. Detailed rope patterns are visible festifying to previous theater us-
age. Along with the Dakota Bank's removat of inapprogriate frontage this
is an example of restoring historical integrity to Main Street fagades.

300 BLOCK, SOUTH MAIN STREET

Main street as ¢ banking centfer continved in 1955 with the opening of the
Farmers & Merchants Bank April 30, 1955 in the remodeled Kresge $1.00
store at 308-306 South Main. This became the base site of the Farmers
and Merchants Bank for later exponsion. Fagade chonges in the 302-308
portion of the block were notable. After April 1969 it became known as
the Dokoto Bank, It has an expansive histery as evidenced by its acquisi-
fion of the Salvation Army building on Fourth Avenue and the demolition of
the News Printing building on Third Avenuve - all for parking spaces end
drive up banking,

At 306 South Main varied stores preceded the Kresge company occupa-
tion of the site: Wolter Shoes 1928-30's, Jarold Shops 1940-50. In the
300 block from 1958 to 1979 Trade Home Shoes utilized the greund Hoor
af 306 Scuth Main which beceme part of Dokota Bank's expansion in
1980. Including it in its 308 address.

In the 300 block the Dakota Bank Investment Center dominates the corner
of Third Avenue 5.W. and South Main Street. B.C. Lamont replaced his
1902 building with a new building in 1927 for the 5.5. Kresge Company
[$1.00 store}, which occupied the site for 30 years. {1927-77). The Jupiter
siore and Maurice clothing store occupied the site later before Dakota
Bank's final remodeling into an investment center. Remodeling of this build-
ing as well as removal of concrete silolike frontage for 306-308 sections
returned the bank to o more historic appearance.

304 Souvth Main Street
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216 Souvth Main Street, 2007




510 South Main Street, 2007

Secand Avenue S.E., 2007

500 BLOCH, SOUTH MAIM STREEY

Twa onestory buildings south of the twosstory building of 1910 were built
in 1929, Anchors of Faith locoted at 510 South Main features o fan brick
facade with stepped porapet below which dicmonds flunk o white-bor
dered rectangular space. Don's Hardware currently occupies the ngighbor
ing 512 site. It received fagade changes in 1959, Architeciurally, ifs brown
brick facade with decorative hand of roseties below the roof line contrib-
ufes fo an aesthetic appearance despite the interference of signage.

5171 South Main ~ This twa-siory building of 1923 formerly housed the
Crockery, China and gift shop from about 1939 fo 1998 and an Affair
fo Remember shop quartered here until 2005, Neighboring Lincoln Street
First United Methodist Church purchased the site for parking space.

TG IR 1000y H TR
bULDING CRCE 192078 ~ 19307S
SECOND AVENUE 5.8,

The City Directory indicates o music store and tailer shop occupied this
site in 1930's-40's. The Securily Insurance Agency had occupied this site
in 1950 clter a 1948 remedeling. Thereafter, filling a vacancy of 1952,
the adiacent First National Bank of 1906 established its Loan Department
there with ¢ Second Avenue entronce. The brick 12 Second Avenue S.E.
entrance served customers from 1954 to 1958 when the bank moved w
First Street. It now serves as o Telefloro shop for the Bosion Fern who oo
cupies the first floor of the adjacent Main Sireet bank building.

Af 24 Second Avenve 5 W. the former Firestene gorage of 1927 has been
remodeled into the present Eide-Bailly building which dominates that cor
ner of First Street and Second Avenue S.W,
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195078
SOUTH MAIN STREET

There are fewer survivals from this decade. We have examined the three-
story Montgomery Ward building af 314 South Main, which was built in
1937. A few one and two-story structures from the 1930's have survived.
At 108 South Main, the current home of Office Equipment Inc., stands a
one-story building of 1937, once accupied by the S&L Department store.
Note the entryway inset flanked by large display windows and the design
elements of brick horizontal bands above the fagade signoge.

At 14 Filh Avenue S.W., across the dlley from Main Street's McDiarmid-
Slater building of 1910 stands o square brick building of 1930. R&D
Plumbing & Heating has occupied this space since 1983. lengthened
somewhat by o small cement block addition to the rear of the brick siruc-
ture, the front facade has vertical metal panels covering the lower fevel. A
canopy shields the entry and single window from the morning sun. Above
the canopy and below the roof line is a rectangular projection containing
eight xlike designs which provide some decoration to o simple brick siruc-
ture. From 1930 to 1954, this building housed a bicycle shop, in the mid-
1960's as a U.S. Army recruiting office and in the late 1970's as a realty
office. For-a-two-story building-it seems-smaller. than most such buildings
and appears rather lonely with its odjacent porking spaces and an alley
between it and its Main Street neighbor.

On the sast side of Main of the 101 site originally of Lacey’s Drug {1880's),
siands The Store and the Brown Llaw Office in combination with the Down-
town Developmeni District office. Construction of 1937 replaced not only
lacey's drug but also a failor shop and restaurant — all buildings of the
1880’s, Publicity ot the #me characterized this as " step toward cleaning
up eyesores on Main Street.” With o 50-foot frontage this brick building of
1937 extends 80 feet to the east on First Avenue S.E. with rear parking in
the remainder of the 142400t plot. It was remodeled in 1981 and 1998.

At 214 South Main the Dakota Unlimited Pawn shop currently occupies o
building of 1930 which was first used by Weodward Drug and known as
the Woodward Building. New upper floor windows recently replaced the
historic ones. The confinuous stone silt below the windows is the last ves-
tige of another era. The roof line is about even with the Hanking buildings
which may incorrectly give the impression of one building.

18 Second Avenue S.E. houses in its onestory brick building the Gen-
erafions X4reme, ¢ bar and entertainment fucility. According fo county
assessor's records, the back section was built in 1934 and o front facade
in 1946 with window replacement in 1997.

Adiacent to the corner building, 202 South Lincoln Street siands o one
story building at 22 Second Avenue S.E. 50foot deep, it, along with ad-
jacent 18 Second Avenue S.E., boasts a 150 front facade on Second
Avenue and forms o portion of the Generation Xtreme business. Along
with tha Lincoln Street 2072, the #22 address dotes from 1903 when James
F. Kelly housed his printing plant on that corner. In the 1950'-1980’, it
housed o beauty pardor and barber shop. Its brick facade differs from the
adjucent Generation Xdreme building’s block squares. Due to its age, this
building logically should be placed in the section dealing with buildings of
the 1900-1910 period, but because of its alignment with the other Genera-
tion Xtreme buildings, construction both in 1934, the rear, and in 1946
the front, we include it here.

The varied roof lines of the tallest structures and these one and two level

buildings are demonstrated in the following illustrated profiles of Main
Street buildings in the Aberdeenr Historic Commercial District.
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214 South Main 14 Fifth Avenue S.W., 2007
Streat, 2007

101 South Main Sireet, 1880%

214 South Main
Street, 1930

101-Souvth Main Street, 2007

108 South Main Street, 2007

18 Second Avenue S.E., 2007
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PIFTH AVENUE S.W.

The Schwan Financial Group occupies the building of 24 Fifth Avenve.
S.W. contributing fo an element of modern architeciure o that sireet. Built
in 1948 i exemplified the beginnings of o post World War 1l building
boom alter & period of scarcity of construction materials during the war.

Edward D. Jones Investments occupies o two-story brick building at 12
Fourth Avenue. S.E., further testimony to post World War I building activity
as it was built in 1949,

New buildings within this fime-frame appear on comer lots, are mostly
one-story in height except for the Midwest Building housing Penney’s and
Woolworth's. They ore made of light brick rather than the dark red bricks
of an older era. Frontage on Main Sireet for several is 25400t or 30foot
while the Midwest building has a 754coi frontage. They represent late
commercial development of Main Sireet.

The Midwest building af 401 South Main First housed J.C. Penney depart-
ment store in 1950-51 and lafer in 195152 a northern extension was buil:
for Woolworth's Five and Dime store. Penney’s had a second grond open-
ing when it incorporated the Woolworth part of the building s the new
J.C. Penney on February 8, 1978, In Aberdeen since 1924 ot 419 South
Main, this store had moved to 307 South Main in 1927, 10 215 South
Main in 1934 prior to its move into this new building.

The second Hoor of the Midwest building held office spaces with stair en-
france on Fourth Avenue and an elevator enfrance on Main with entry and
connection to the Capitol Building of 1926. This site had been the home
of the Federal Building 1904-1937, unused 1938-44 and demolished for
a parking lot in 1944,

Construction af this site presented fraffic control problems while consiruc-
tion materials, cement mixers, hoists and other equipment occupied side-
waik and sireet space inconveniencing motorists. Coniractors requested
city courrcil’s permission fo use sidewalks ond onethird of Main Sireet. The
mayor noted that Fourth Avenue between Main and Lincoln had been par-
tially blocked aofl winter 1950-51. The Water and Sewer commissioner as-
serted that the public would “scream ifs eyes out” if the street were blocked.
The clley could not be used as i must be open for fire tfrucks. Operating
on the premise “We can't stop a building fram going up”, the commission
permilied use of sidewalks, parking lane and outside northbound #affic
fane. However, the confructor provided a sidewalk around obstruciions
and two feet away from the inside northbound traffic fune.

401 South
Main Streei




215 SOUTH MAIN STREEY

Noah's Critters Pet Center currently occupies this onestory building of
1962, Sanwiched between two brick, two-story buildings of the 18807,
it possesses a double door entry. Flanked by a display window, the upper
facade feaiures tan, square shaped, metal panels and signage identitying
the business. Previous occupants were Kinney Shoes from late 1962 io at
least 1979, In 1987 Jony's Gym and Fitness center occupied the structure.
This building reploced a clothing store built about 1890,

SUDOW BUILDITG

322-324 SOUTH MAIN STREET

An example of commercial chain store development in the 1960's was the
construction of the Sudow building in 1965 ot 322-24 South Main. Prior to
its construction, this site had been occupied by Public Drug 1928-30 and
_into that decade at least and the Cheerio Lounge from 1954-1964. The
present struciure had been the home of another chain store, Osco Drug un-
til February 2, 1991 when City Drug occupied the building on February 4,
1991. Followed by the Blue Iris Bockstore until 2002 and since 2002 by
Wild Oats. It is a one-story, light brick building with display window space
avident through much of the 50-foot frontage covered with a metal canopy.
In 1964 another commercial building appeared at 523 South Main hous-
ing George Dusch’s TV and applionce store, previously reated in Part 1.

$-10-12 SECOND AVENUE S.E.

This building, with three cddresses may have been consiructed in the years
after the First National Bank moved in 1958 from 201-203 South Main
Street. The wssessor’s office shows these lots extending to the alley as prop-
erty of the bank and those whe later purchased the bank building. Perhaps
the lots were used for parking by the bank during the 1950's. Sometime
betweer 1958 and 1960 this building with its three units wes most likely
constructed. 1 is currently owned by the present owners of the former bank.
Unit 8 was the former Arts Council headquarters and Unit 12 is now the
site of Short Time Labor and Rent-AKid. City directories in 1945 place
a beauty shop in a building oddressed as 8 Second Avenve S.E. and in
1948 #12 as Picno and music shop. These may have been different build-
ings than those presently located on that site.

8-10-12 Second Avenve S.E., 2007
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210 South Main Street, 2007

322.324 South

322-324 South Main Street (side view]
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13 Second Avenue 5.E. {23 Club Buffd{‘r_l_gj

Second Avenue 5.F

In the 1970’ a new structure orose at 13 Second Avenue S.E. On a site
behind Main Street’'s Wells Block stands the former Aberdeen, later called
United Federal, Savings and loan Building. This site represents evolution
from the horse and buggy doys fo the avtomobile era. The wood frame Mill
and Blacksmith shop of earlier times occupying this site was removed. In
1959 the Dew Drop inn and 23 Club buildings were purchased and later
torn down for addifional customer parking space in 1942 and by 1980
thet footage was used for a drive up window, night depository and cus-
tomer parking area. Earlier in 1937, across the alley from the Walls Block,
workers had constructed o brick Savings and Loon building, which was
remodeled in 1958 with a green enameled aluminum front ond awning.
This was demolished in 1970 to provide o drivewoy 1o the present park-
ing lot. In fall of 1970 the present building arose at the site of the former
blacksmith shop. More recently an architectural firm occupied the building
uniil it moved 1o the Arch Street Plaza. It now houses congress woman
Stephonie Herseth's regional headquarters.

COR ETNON MEWC FEMITT /M 0ETH R M.
BRTRICHT NEWS /TR TORSITH BULDIG:
R - P o YT ETNPEMER W D OvE BT R

REPLACID BY TOMIER KNG 1AW BUILDING
FOURTH AVENUEL S.E. & LINCOLY STREET

This site had been cccupied by the American News from 1909 to 1950
and often people gathered in front of the building to secure the latest news
bulleting. Modernistic architecture featured colored and varied shaped
concrete biocks creating the appearance of natural stone. Rounded arched
hoods framed five huge windows providing light along the 90-foct Lincoln
facade ond two windows and eniryway along o 50foot Fourth Avenue
facade. Built of the cost of $25,000, this one-siory building had o high
basement which housed most of the presses. The business office entryway
was cf the first arch fo the west oward the Main sireet post office.

The American News moved o Second Avenuve S.W. und Fritz Forseth
purchased and remodeled the building for his insurance business. About
1974 it was demolished and the present Tonner King law building merged.
The rounded arch confinues to be @ predominate architeciurc! feature.




SIDEWALK D TRAFFFIC CONTROL
TRANSFORARTIONS

Not only pavemeni but also Main Street sidewalks were altered. Prior to
the 1920's basement businesses occessed by sidewalk stairs could be
found along Main Street. A Dailfy News item of May 30, 1916 provides
an example. In a descripfion of the new Van Siyke building reference was
made to o “basement sidewalk room” for disploy goods: “A glass studded
sidewaltk will roof this room.” Changes loomed ahead.

TRATFTI

H

A city ordinance of 1926 provided three years for properly owners to
aher their sidewalk stairs to basement spaces and in April 1930 the city
notified businesses it would begin enforcement. Railings around stairway
openings were unsightty and openings narrowed the sidewalk space. Po-
lice commissioner M.H. Baniz observed “the appearances of blocks of the
business section where this change hos already been made is enough of
an improvement over the unsightly old iron railings which cut the width of
the sidewalk in half, to warrant the most vigsrous measures loward making
the downtown district fook fike that of o cify.”

In 1977 Main Street renovations concluded this trend with complete elimi-  Sidewalk Railings, 2007
nation of surviving sidewalk openings on Main Street. However, an excep-
_tion_has emerged in 2006 with a railed sidewalk entrance to o basement
enterfainment center in the Expectec building’s Second Avenue facade.

Aside from paving transformations, the street itself experienced changes
over the decades. Traffic control was an early issue which continues to this
day. Whether or not the city should remove stop-and-ge signals surfaced
in 1930. The American News argued that there was not enough traffic
merging onto Main Street from adjoining avenues to warrant the expense
of such lights at every infersection.

While the use of stationary stop signs at such sites is desirable ance new
paving was completed, the editor admitted that due to heavy iraffic auto-
matic stop-and go-ights should prove effective and need not be changed,
at the intersection of Main and the Yellowstone Trail {Highway 12, Sixth
Avenue). An enfry in the “Main Street ot Noon” column in the Evening
News of September 22, 1930 indicates implementafion of these thoughts.
In their daily search of Main Street for news the twins Jack and Oscar  South Main Street Policeman, 1936
“almost tripped over the new rubber stop signals on the street” as they m————
spotted a Democratic candidate for governor who was in fown fo speak fo
the Rotarians; they also noticed a father and son in the son's new roadster
“enjoying a drive over the new pavement.”

Testifying to the continued presence of traffic control devices, Luther Falk
in WPA Witers Project booklet - Middle Border City {1940] included in «
late afternoon and evening Scturday night description of Main Street these
remarks: “In the loter affernoon traffic policemen and traffic signafs appear
af the three main intersections, Second, Third and Fourth Avenues...As
night falls and before stores close at 9 o’clock people sit in cars and waich
the crowds go by. The traffic signals are removed from the intersection,
hooded, and lecked to o convenient fight post.” The stationary stop sign
along with a stationary policeman on occasien continued for some time
until automatic signat fights were restored as automobile usage increased
in downiown Aberdeen.
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Parallef Parking

Scutt Moin Street Cament

The regulciion of Main Street traffic revolved not only around traffic lights
- stafionary or stop-and-go - but also on fraffic Bow through experimenting
with parallel and diagonal parking. Alse, ventures in metered parking and
one-way avio traffic replaced fwoway movement. Again “The Main Sireet
at Noon” column of October 29, 1930 testifies to chonges. Twins Jack
and Oscar in their daily jount down Main Street observed that “several
automobiles are porked dicgonally. They learn that diagonal yellow mark-
ers are heing traced on the street and ihis system of parking will soon be
affecied in occordance with a recent decision of the City Fathers.” They
alse conjectured that one Frank Sexton in his big sedon had “nofed the
change in the parking system...he may hove had occasion leday e place
his sedan between o couple of the new marks.”

The city implemenied o melering policy to resolve cowded parking on
hain Sireet. By 1949 downtown had 350 parking mefers and o two hoor
parking limit. An April 1960 photo shows Moin Street porallel porking
with saveral emply spaces at o fime whan o new Aoril ordinance abolished
meter leading and established a onehour parking limit along Main.

Aberdeen’s parking system received its share of complaints. Parking me-
ters impinged on the shopper's freedom to park in one Main Street spot
for mare than an hour. Comploints of May 1976 focused on the image of
an unfriendly city: “Looks like you want us fo hurry up and gef out” and
“We don’t mind doing business in Aberdeen but we fiercely resent being
exploiled by the very communily that makes its living on our frade.” Also,
complaints arose over the creation of oneway sireets about 1972 os an
economical and sofety substitute for widening streets in an era of increased
traffic: “1 don't find it easy fo get around in your town. . .there’s olwoys o
sign staring ot me ONE WAY. Mare fuel is wasled maneuvering to find
ihe right way.”

By the end of the 1970s Main Street renovation with its diogonal parking
substituting for parailel parking and with fwo hour fimits in city-counly pork-
ing lots and Main Sirest, the parking meter disoppeared from Main Street.
However, ane way sireels continued for the motorist. Liberation had been
achieved only or the parking meter front.

Efforts of the gorly 1930%-1940' to transform Main Street resumed in the
1260 and 1970%. In May 1958 reseqling of Main Street included o coat
of chips spread over asphals and pressed down by a roller. Accompanying
Main Street's complete resurfacing and redesigning in 1978-79 was sani-
tary sewer installation benecth Main Street. Also, installaiion of new water
mains preceded new sireet surfacing. The six-block renovation of Main
from Sixth Avenue to Raifroad Avenue materialized afier two years of plon-
ning and securing of federal funds. A new Main Street fectured two lanes
of northbound traffic, mid-block pedestrian crossings, diagonal parking on
both sides of the street which added eight more porking spaces per biock,
new but narrower sidewalks, street lights and traffic signals. Pedestrian
islands contoining concrete benches, planters and bicycle racks detted the
sidewalks of each Main Streel block to erhance thot street for shoppers.
Viewing the photo of cement laying, one can imogine the inconvenience to
praperty owners and cuslomers. The sireet’s history also included changes
in lighting.



LIGRTING AR STREET

Gas lights were the primary means by which Main Sireel was lighted in
its early years. Gas street lighting serviced Aberdeen with some gas street
lights in service as late as 1918. In 1914 the cily authorized the Aber-
deen Gas Company to install 158 street lights with the company furnishing
lamps and posts which the company was to install, maintein and light ot
dark and extinguish at daylight. The lamplighter was a fixture on Aberdeen
streets as he ignited the gas street lights in the evening and extinguished
them in the marning. When Sam Jumper and Frank Hagerly received o
gas franchise in March 1887 the electric light peopie were told that gas
usage would not harm the electric light company’s business as gas would
be used on residential streets, in homes and smaller business places. A gas
plant was constructed in August 1889, In March 1926 the Aberdeen Gos
Company sold ifs property to N.W. Power Company which had already
purchased the Aberdeen Light and Power Company in 1923,

On the evening of May 5, 1886 Aberdonians celebrated electric lights on
Main Street. Residents jammed nearly a mile of Main Street to view a jolly
parade and stroll along the pavements fater than usual to gaze af the six
lights, each 2000 candlepower, and to savor “the soft, mellow luster of
electric fight.”

With the passing years, Aberdeen electricity service deferiorated. Some
wished their city to be “bright as day in the night time.” Between 1886
and 1908 three electric power suppliers in Aberdeen opercied on the
basis of a moonlight schedule. A full moon in the sky meant shutting off
the electricity to city street lights. After brief experiments in electric lighting,
Aberdeen became dependent upon gas alone for street lighting during the
years 1893-1907. Everyone agreed in 1907 that the city had been inade-
quately fighted. But some baulked at the costs and exclaimed that reliance
on moonlight posed no tax burden. Laura Miller, Aberdeen eighth grader,
suggested in her essay of June, 1907, on “Beautifying Aberdeen”, that city
streets should be better lighted. “The gas lamps on some streels are often
very dim and sometimes extinguished entirely.” Aberdeen needed a new
electric light and power plant to replace “an old shell” which had proven
to be useless and unscte.

fn May 1908 Aberdeen iighted up after months of darkness due o an
inadequate power plant. New plant ond equipment restored faith. Twenty-
four hour service began. No more moonlight schedule! Residences and
businesses received “juice” at 1 p.m. Monday, Moy 11, 1908. Electric
power surged info laundries, coffee mills, eleciric fans, newspaper presses,
woed saws and an iron foundry. From the Milwaukee Depot southward
for five blocks on South Main technicians installed six eleckic light poles
1o o block with three poles on each side of the block. Three lights per pole
brightened South Main. The era of eleciric cluster lights had begun. Lofer
there would be five globes to @ pole.

On festive occasions decorative street lights, as well as lamp posts, helped
brighten Main. “Streef Brifliant with Light” reported the Weekly News about
the events of Tuesday night June 15, 1909. Thousands of lights decorated
Main and created an awe-inspiring effect: “With the ropes of colored lighi
sfrung across the sireet, three rows fo a block, the appearance from any
point is that of a roof of incandescence over the sireet. In addition to this
are the standards with the five lights on each. The whole combined to make
Main Street as bright as day.”
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& Globe Cluster Light

Restored Capitel Marguee

Restoration of Cluster Lights
in Historic Deadwood

Alter several years, dissaiisfaciion with light and power service intensi-
fied. in November 1910 Aberdeen bousted of its new stresicor service
powered by Aberdean Llight and Power juice; however, the new service
seemed to have affected the dependability of eleciriciy distribution, “Street
Railway js Tied Up” blared o poge four headline of the Daily News on Ge
tober 19, 1911, Investigator Frank Fowle reported that “svening service
is beiter than the day sarvice, probably due to the proctice of carrving the
commercicl load and ihe railway load on the same genercior during the
day time, but on separale gererators after 6 pom.”

Criticized for vasteady power and occosional compleie interruptions, the
povwer people encountered wrathful businessmen and citizens. The Daily
Mews blamed the power compeny when it described sireat car problems,
“the street cars have been left stranded upon numerous oceasions for hours
at o lime, offen lime the breakdown occurring during the rush hours when
the demand for good service was greciest.” Three Daily News presses
had been demobilized and much news hod to be omitted from that day’s
aditicn.

In 191213 the Aberdeen Light and Power Company constructed o new
plont which N.W. Power Service purchased in December 1923, The
Princess Theater, formerly called ihe Cosy {November 14,1910-Ociober
1912} opered in MNovember 1912 with a new fagade, which included
a steel cancpy ten feet wide and twenty-four feet fong aver the front side-
walk. Four sixtywalt tungsten are lights clap the marauee and thitlesn
smadler electric lights beneath lighted up the theater front and the area
around 12 South Main. In the future, theater marguess made an important
contribution to the elecirification of Main Street.

By 1926 the era of clusier street lighis appeared to be coming to o close.
Mayor Hall indicated to Lincoln Street property owners who were pefition-
ing for street lights between Fourih and Seventh Avenues, that the city
would take the cccasion to replace cluster street lights on Main with single
columns mounting o single globe. As an economy move, this action would
result in “half as much light” generated “with half the current as is supplied
by the cluster of five globes on the elaborate fixtures which are now in
use.

In the mid ond late 1920 the press tock note of Aberdeen’s Main Street
as a "Growing White Way.” In 1926 many new fronis appeared on Main
Street businasses, One of these was ¢ favorile gathering ploce for snack-
ing ond socializing. On Tuesday, December 28, 1926, the Jumeson Sign
Company and the Aberdesn Eleciric Compony ploced an electric sign
directly over the sidewalk of this establishment. That night the sign’s fwo
hundred lights brightened Main as its electric letters spelled out "Combs
Chocolate Shep.”

tighting up the 400 block of South Main was the new Caopitol Theater's
“immense eleciric sign” which theater enirepreneur Horry Walker boasted
could be seen from the end of Main Street. In Jonuory 1927 the Capitol’s
lights blazed at 415 South Main. lis mommoth conopy covered the entire
length of a 2C-foct entrance o the lobby ond extended out to the curb.
then on July 29, 1929 the new twosiory lyric Theater's elechic sign an-
nounced its opening after a fire had closed the old lyric ot that location
the previeus Januory. By July 1930 the Capilel Theater, now under new
manogement, fzatured a new marquee, potterned after the New York City
Paramount. That marquee was nine feet high, thirtyone feet long, ond so
brilliant was the illumination provided by its 1,734 eleciric lamps that Main
Sirest seemed fo be urned Into Broodway. Between 1990 and 2002 that
marguee dorkened. However, with the restoration of the theater for live
performances by the Aberdeen Community Theater, #s lights once again
brighten the 400 block of Main doring performance nights.
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In 1940 the WPA historian who wrote of Aberdeen as a Middle Border
City described Saturday Night and noted that Aberdeen had entered the
age of nean lights: “As night falls the neon signs glow red and blue ond
green, and the street fights and show windows fight back the darkness
with grofifying success, so far as the Main Streef crowd s concerned. Yes,
"downtown Main” gaily fighted, except for the deserted old post office
building...o missing tooth in the brilliant nightsmile of the street. After mid-
night the faverns go dark and there remain only alternate street lights and
shofts from a few alinight restaurants to guide late prowlers.”

Neon, easy on the eye and multicolored, had come te the Main fo give status
1o the businesses which they advertised, to increase adveriising pofential of
those businesses and, along with the incandescent bulbs in signs ond street
tamps, to brighten the Main and sirengthen its role as the Broadway of Aber-
deen, the Great White Way.

In summer 1961 Northwest Public Service installed on South Main between
Railroad Avenue ond Sixth Avenue six ornamental lights of 400 watts each
in each block, doubling the light previcusly produced. Today, each block
has several fight poles on each side of the sireet. At each intersection of
Main Street and the avenues four tall double column posts support encased
lights as. well_as hold traffic lights. Counting_two_at the Sixth. Avenue and
Main Street intersection and at Roilroad Avenue and First Avenue, these
six infersections host 20 light posts and their lamps. Intersection light poles
have the capability of displaying bonners and flags to provide downtown
with o festive appearance fo celebrate special events.

At mid-black crosswalks in the six block area are ights atop shorter poles
~ two per block on each side of Main Street, totaling 10 lights. The cne
exception is in block one by the new Wells Fargo Building where such a
short based light is absent while across the sireet one exists at the junction
of the Dacotah Prairie Museum ond its parking lof. At locations other than
crosswalks and infersections, there are occasional short lighted columns.
Atop these columns street lights are encased in what appears to be metal
or plastic enclosures. Open at the bottom these encased lights direct light
downward. Main Steet lights differ from the tail aluminum poles with bird
fike necks which light neighboring South Lincoln and First Sireets.
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Infersection Lights, 2007

Pedestrian Benches, 2007




Thus, Main Street and its adiccent avenues moy well be described as chong-
ing yet chongeless. Main Siveet still maintuins its architectural persondlity, its
homogeneous concentration of commercial buildings olthough several porking
lots have reploced demolished buildings ond broken somewhat that image of
commercial cohesiveness. Facade changes hove aliered exterior cppeorances of
some structures. The glass block substitution in1968 of original windows in the
upper levels of the Olwin Angel or Main building in 1968 ond the concealment
of the neodassical columns of the forimer Aberdeen National Bank {1912-63} ot
220-222 South Moin ore illustrative of such changes.

Parking in downtown Aberdeen has been a continual concern over the decudes.
Concerns have intensified recently as pressure mounts fo find parking for werle
ers and shoppers. Hopefully, the Downtown Conunerdial Historic District of Main
Street will remain intact with its varied architectural designs doting from the late
18807 through the 1930% as well as its more recent additions. In the search for
purking lots, community leaders should be careful not to demeolish anchor build-
ings dating from the 19th century inte the 1930%. They provide an architectural
and historic heritage which links the people of city and county in @ commeon frade
territory and provides fourists with o sense that Main Street America has sur-
vived and thrives in an era of suburban sprowl ond Mall Manic.

The Landmarls Commission urges those whe reside in historic districts and even
those elsewhere in the community and county o beceme foithful stewards of their
property ond consider proper mainfencnce to make buildings funchional in the
275t century. May these design guidelines assist in achieving those objeciivest
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The Standards (Department of Interior regulations, 36 CFR 67} periain to historic buildings of all materials, construction types, sizes, and
occupancy and encompass the exterior and the interior, related landscape features and the building’s site and environment as well as at-
tached, adjacent, or related new construction. The Standards are to be applied to specific rehabilitation projects in a reasonable manner,
taking into consideration econamic and technical feasibility.

A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed 6. Deteriorated historic features shalt be repaired rather than re-
in a new use that requires minimal change fo the defining placed. Where the severity of deterioration requires replace-
characteristics of the building and s site and environment. ment of g distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the
old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and,
The historic character of o property shall be retained and where possible, moterials. Replacement of missing features
preserved. The removal of histeric moterials or alteration of shall be substanticted by documentary, physical, or pictorial
features end spaces that choracterize a property shail be evidence.
avoided.
7. Chentical or physical freciments, sich as sendblasting, that
Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of couse demage to historic materials sholl not be used. The
its lime, place, and use. Changes that create a false sense of surface cleaning of struciures, if appropriate, shall be under-
historical development, such as adding conjectural features token using the genilest means possible.
or architectural etements from other buildings, shall not be
undertaken. 8. Significant orcheological resocurces offected by a project
shall be protected and preserved. I such resources rust be
Most properties change over time; those changes that have disturbed, mitigation measures shall be underiaken.
acquired historic significance in their own right shall be re-
tained ond preserved. ?.  New additions, exierior alterations, or refated new consiruc-
tion shall not destroy historic matericls thot characterize the
Distinctive features, finishes, ond consfruclion technigues or property. The new work sholl be differenticied from the old
examples of cralismanship that characierize a property shall and shall be compatible with the massing, size, scele, and
be preserved. architecturol features to protect the historic infegrity of the
properity and its environment.
10. New additions and odjacent or related new construction
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shall be undertaken in such a manner that if removed in the
future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property
and its environment would be unimpaired.
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Balewny ~ o balusiraded or railed slevated plaiform pro-
jecting frem the wall of 2 building.

Batustar - ony of a number of closely speced supporis
for a rading.

Befwstrads - A rail and the row of bolusters or posts that
support i, as along the kont of o gallery.

Caspifet - the structural and usudlly decorative cap of o
column; also see lonic.

Corbel - o projecting stone or brick used s o support; o
bracket; also see corbelling.

Covbelling - 1) he use of corbels in a series; 2) a system
of masonry in which each brick or stone course projecis
beyond the one beneath if.

Cornies - 1} ony molded projection which crowns or fio-
ished the part fo which if is atiached; 2} the exterior trim of
a structure ot the meeting of the roof and wall.

Covinthian - the most slender and eragie of the Greek
architectural orders; characterized by o beilshaped capi-
fal with volutes and two rows of acanthus leaves with an
elaborate cornice.

Cremsoie - o dork oily liguid obtained by distillation of
coal for; used as a preservative for wood.

Dentils - lierally, teeth; small, square-edged solid blocks
which are separated by vacant spaces; often used as
decorative element on cornices, parapets and moldings.

Borie — the simplest of the Greek design orders: Doric
capitals have no volutes.

Facade - the exterior face of a building, its architectural
front.

loniz ~ o Greek design order characterized by the spiral
volutes of the capitals.

Bhansurd Roef - A foursided roof hoving a double
slope on all sides, with the lower slope much steeper than
the upper.

Pertladian - darived from the ltalion Rencissance designs
of Andrec Palludic {1508-1580}; often refers to o window
design comprised of o larger central arched sash, flanked
by smaller non-arched side-lights.

Parape? - 1) a low wall or railing, used 1o keep people
from falling from o reof or terrace; 2] in on exterior waell,
the part entirely above the roof.

Pedlment - in clussical architecture, the Fangular gable
end of the roof above the horizoniol cornice. A broken or
interrupted pediment is one that has been split ot the center;
the gap may be flled with an ornament,

Pillawr - o slender, freestanding, vertical support; a col-
umn.

Plate Glass - o sodolimesifica gloss fermed by rolling
the hot glass info o plate that is subsequently ground and
polished, used in large windows, mirrors, eic.

Mee-Clussic - the trend or movement prevoiling in the
architecture of Europe, America, and verious European
colonies af various periods during the late 18th and early
19h centuries, characterized by the intraduction and wide-
spread use of Greek oiders and decordfive motifs, the
subordination of detail to simple, sirongly geometric over-
all compositions, the presence of light calors or shades,
frequent shallowness of relief in ornamental treatment of
facades, and the absence of textural effects.

Setback - o recession of the upper part of ¢ building
from the building line, as to lighten the struciure o to permit
a desired amount of light and air to reach ground level at
the foot of the building.

Stweee — an exterior finish for masonry or frame walls,
usually composed of cement, sand, and hydrated fime
mixed with water and laid on wet.

Yerra €ofta - o hard, fired clay, brownish-red in color
when unglazed, that is used for architeclural ornoments
and focings, structural units, pottery, and as a material for
sculplure.

Transem — a crossbar of wood or stone, dividing a win-
dow horizontally.

Voluie - the dominant spiraling scroll omament on the
capital of & column; alse used on consoles.
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American News. Also helpful was fhe Pasaue, Notthern State’s yeorbook for 1931 for ¢ student es-
say contcined therein,
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varied businesses as were the advertisemant sections of those publications. This source encbles the
researched to determine the length of stay of one lacation and approximately when moves to new
locations occurred or when businesses ceased to exist, The Brown County assessor’s records provide
photos of buildings as well os dates of construction & renovations, legal lecation identities and foot-
uge data. Light across the Prairie, A History of North Wesiern Public Service Company (1989] by Bill
Beck provided useful photos and data.

The files of McQuillen Design Associates were helpful os well os their scanning of photos for the
booklet and arranging format for printing. Their resurvey of the Commercial Historic District contained
a pictorial profile of buildings block by block which was used here to give o more visual look o the
irregularity of roof lines in downtown Aberdeen, Dr. Art Buatin provided many of the current phoios
as well as the narrative for this publication.

This proiect received federcl financial assistance from the Naotional Park Service. Under tile Vi of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and the Americans with
Disebilities Act of 1990 the U.S. Department of Interior prohibits discrimination on the basis of race,
color, national origin, age, sex or handicap in its federally assisted program. If you believe you have
been discriminated aguinst in any progrom, activity or facility as described above, or if you desire
more information please write to the office for Equal Opportunity, U.S. Department of the Interior.




